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JRGO LLC. d/b/a 
Integrity Assessment Group (Docket No. 030-38303) and Xcel Holdco. LLC. (Docket No. 030-
39171) hereby confirm the acquisition of JRGO LLC. d/b/a Integrity Assessment Group by Xcel 
Holdco. LLC. has been consummated effective 07 September 2025. There have been no 
changes in the organizational structure of JRGO LLC. d/b/a Integrity Assessment Group other 
than as reflected in Transfer of Control Request document date August 27, 2025, requesting 
approval of the transfer. There have been no changes to the personnel or duties related to 
licensed activities and Mr. Richard Karrmann continues to serve as Radiation Safety Officer 
(RSO) under USNRC License Number 04-24888-01. Mr. Karrmann maintains delegated 
authority with respect to the use of Department-licensed radioactive materials.
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Martha Pavon

From: Laura Cender
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 2:51 PM
To: Tammy Tomczak
Cc: Martha Pavon; Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: RE: NRC Transfer of Control Consent Letter (2/2)
Attachments: Transfer of Control Executed Docket 030-38303 - signed.pdf

Hello Tammy  
 
Could you please process this in as a new license amendment request for JRGO, LLC and assign to me? 
 
Licensee: JRGO LLC 
License No. 04-24888-01 
Docket No. 030-38303 
 
Thank you, 
Laura 
 

From: Richard Karrmann (IAG Petro Chem) <RKarrmann@int-grp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 2:41 PM 
To: Stewart White <swhite@xcelgrp.com>; Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Joe Powell (IAG Corporate) <joep@int-grp.com>; Richard Bundrick <rbundrick@xcelgrp.com>; Cole Morehead 
<cmorehead@xcelgrp.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Transfer of Control Consent Letter (2/2) 
 
Laura, 
Attached is the document we discussed earlier notifying the NRC that the acquisition has been completed, signed 
by executives for both companies. 
We appreciate your assistance in this matter. 
 

From: Stewart White <swhite@xcelgrp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 11:15 AM 
To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Richard Karrmann (IAG Petro Chem) <RKarrmann@int-grp.com> 
Subject: Re: NRC Transfer of Control Consent Letter (2/2) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Thanks Laura.   
 
This has been documented on our end. 
 
Thank You, 
 
Stewart White, 
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Corporate Radiation Safety Officer 
Fleet Manager 
13624 S 220th St. Suite 2 
Gretna, NE 68028 
Mobile: 402-650-8292 
Office: 1-855-227-5510 
Website: www.xcelgrp.com 
Email: swhite@xcelgrp.com 

 
"This message and/or attachments may include information subject to the XCEL General Computer 
Usage Policy and is intended to be accessed only by authorized personnel of XCEL and approved service 
providers. Use, storage, and transmission are governed by XCEL and its policies. Contractual restrictions 
apply to third parties. Recipients should refer to the policies or contract to determine proper handling. 
Unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the original message." 
  
 
 
On Tue, Nov 18, 2025 at 10:08 AM Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov> wrote: 

Hello Stewart, 

  

You may access the previously sent envelope by using the following password: JRGO23237 

  

The enclosed file should be accessible under the “Attachments” tab, which may automatically open on either the 
left or right of the screen, or can be opened clicking on the paperclip icon depending on the version of Adobe that 
you use.  You should see the panel open as shown below, with each file listed.  Double clicking on each of the 
files will open them and allow you to save local copies. 
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Please let me know if you have any issues accessing the enclosed file. 

  

Thank you, 

Laura 

  

  

Laura Cender 

Sr. Health Physicist 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Materials Licensing Branch 

E-mail:  Laura.Cender@nrc.gov 

Phone:  (630) 829-9712 

  


